Sophie Arrington

From: darryl.richard@hklaw.com
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 1:22 PM

To: Sophie Arrington

Subject: Harris Corporation - E060359 - SES-LIC-20060919-01753

Ms. Arrington,
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Please find attached a list of corrections for the above referenced application filed on behalf of Harris Corporation

for a facility located in Eagle River, WI.
Please let me know if additional information is required.

Thank you very much for your patience and assistance in processing this application.

Darryl Richard

Holland+Knight

Darryl L. Richard

Legal Assistant

Holland & Knight LLP

2089 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Suite 100
Washington, D. C. 20006

Main {202)955-3000

Direct (202457-5932

Facsimile ([202)255-5564

darryl.richard@@hklaw.com

10/2/2006




Eagle River — E060359 — File Number SES-LIC-20060919-01753

Eagle River
B5(g) - 0.03 Watts
B5{h) = 37.41 dBW
B6(c) — 72 deg. W
B6(d) - 105 deg. W
Bb(e) — 34.3 deg
B6(f) — 34.8 deg
B6(g) — 156.6 deg
B6(h) — 201.3 deg
BB(i) — -36.50 dBW/4 kHZ




